
From: Mark Denbo
To: Christina Parker; Nazifa Sawez; Alexander Sanjenis
Cc: Victoria McCauley
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: KEZX(AM), Facility ID: 23032, Medford, OR
Date: Monday, May 22, 2023 2:42:26 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing
attempt, please use the 'Report Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC.

Good afternoon Christina, Nazifa, Alex and Vicky.  My client reports that it does not intend to
resume broadcasting on KEZX(AM), Medford, OR.  So it will not be filing for an extension of
silent STA, and it will not be prosecuting the pending application for license renewal.
 
Please let me know if there is anything else you need from me on this.  Thanks!
 
- Mark
 
Mark B. Denbo
Smithwick & Belendiuk, P.C.
5028 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 301
Washington, DC 20016
(202) 350-9656 office
(202) 365-8070 mobile
mdenbo@fccworld.com
www.fccworld.com
 

From: Christina Parker <Christina.Parker@fcc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 4:45 PM
To: Mark Denbo <MDENBO@FCCWORLD.COM>
Cc: Victoria McCauley <Victoria.McCauley@fcc.gov>
Subject: Request for Special Temporary Authority to Remain Silent: KEZX (AM), Facility ID: 23032,
Medford, OR
 
Good Afternoon,
 
Please find attached FCC letter granting - Request for Special Temporary Authority to Remain Silent:
 KEZX (AM), Facility ID: 23032, Medford, OR
 
Sincerely,
 
Christina Parker
Industry Analyst
Federal Communications Commission
Media Bureau
Audio Division
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